Between 1904 and 1924, Governor’s Camp grew into a thriving recreation village. By 1924, the environmental impacts of two decades of development and use were evident.

NOTE: This map series for the Big Basin Redwoods Headquarters Area (Governor’s Camp) depicts the major buildings, structures, and objects that existed in the years between 1924 and 2011. It illustrates the physical changes and uses that occurred over time in the Park’s historic core. These maps are provided for interpretive purposes only, and may not represent the accurate size and locations of historic structures.